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October 20, 1982

Ms. Catherine Quigg
Pollution and Environmental Problems, Inc.
P.O. Box 309 IN RESPONSE REFER
Palatine, IL 60067 TO F0IA-82-415

Dear Ms. Quigg:

This is in partial response to your letter dated August 24, 1982 in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a copy
of all documents regarding " Adversary Actions in the Nuclear Power Fuel
Cycle: Reference Events and their Consequences" (SAI contract 152-123-
80-1).

The documents listed on the appendix are enclosed.

The NRC has not completed its review of the remaining documents subject
to your request. We will respond as soon as that review is completed.

Sincerely, j
f

[#!1//2[
C'[DivisionofRulesandRecords/M.Felton, Director

Office of Administration

Enclosures : As stated
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Appendix A . +

1. Memorandum for Gerald K. Tomlin from Jay Durst, dated 9/9/80 (Instructions
for Project Completion)

2. Letter to David Schweller from Frank Arsenault, dated 10/10/80 (Transmittal
Letter for f4RC From 173)

3. Memorandum for W. Dircks, R. Major, R. Minogue, F. Arsenault, R. Blond,
C. Bartlett, D. Matthews, G. Gardes, T. Sherr, P. Loysen, W. Labs,
F. Swanberg, V. Hodge, A. Clark, E. Perchonok, P. Baker, J. Yardumian,
F. Gillespie, G. Knighton, W. Brown, and W. Immerman from G. K. Tonlin,
dated 3/11/81 (Briefing Announcement)

4. Memorandum for Robert Whipp from Gerald Tomlin, dated 10/22/80 (Request for
Classification Review)

5. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 7/20/79 (Status Report)

6. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 11/15/78 (Status Report)

7. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 10/16/78 (Status Report)

8 Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kual, dated 9/15/78 (Status Report)

9. Letter with enclosure to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 7/18/78
(Status Report)

10. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 6/29/78 (Status Report)

11. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 4/14/78 (Status Report)

12. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 3/20/78 (Status Report)

13. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Edward Sachs, dated 2/23/78 (Status Report)

14. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 11/18/77 (Status Report)

15. Memorandum for Frank Arsenault from Robert Burnett, dated 10/28/77
(NMSS Comments on Project)

! 16. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 6/14/77 (Transnission
of Proposal Modifications)

17. Letter to Dr. John Cusack from Dean Kaul, dated 5/13/77 (Transmission of
Phase III Proposal)

18. Letter with enclenure to John S. Berggren from John H. Cusack, dated
4/13/77 (Transnission of Phase III Proposal)
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19. Project Brief - FIN fio. A3044, undated

20. Letter to Mike Hawkins from Dean Kaul, dated 6/28/79 (Introductory
Letter)

21. Letter to R. H. Bauer from Frank Arsenault, dated 8/24/77 (Transmission
of f4RC Form 173)

22. Letter to R. H. Bauer from Frank Arsenault, dated 5/20/77 (Transmission
of NRC Form 173)

23. Memorandum for Frank Arsenault from James R. Miller, dated 5/5/77 (Comments
on Draft Report)

24. Memorandum for Frank Arsenault from Robert Bernero, dated 4/28/77 (Comments
on Draft Report)

25. Memorandum for Frank Arsenault from S. S. Yaniv, dated 4/25/77 (Comments on
Draft Report)

26. Memorandum for Safeguards Research Review Group, I. Wall, S. Yaniv,
R. Bernero and V. Hodge from Frank Arsenault, dated 3/14/77 (Request
for Review and Comment)

27. Memorandum with enclosure for T. Sherr, W. Haller, R. Joras, M. Elliott,
I. Wall, and S. Yaniv from Frank Arsenault, dated 2/2/77 (Request for
Review and Comment)

28. Note to Frank Arsenault from R. F. Blackmon, dated 4/11/77 (Recommendations
Concerning Study)

29. Letter to R. H. Bauer from Frank Arsenault, dated 4/1/77 (Transmission
of NRC Form 173)

30. Memorandum for Frank Arsenault from Norman M. Haller, dated 3/28/77
(Comments on Draft Report)

31. Memorandum fon Frank Arsenault from James A. Powers, dated 3/28/77
(Comments on Draft Report)

32. Memorandum for Frank Arsenavit from Robert Bernero, dated 3/21/77
(Comments on Draft Report)

33. Letter to R. H. Bauer from Frank Arsenault, dated 1/4/77 (Transmission
of NRC Form 173)

34. Letter to Dr. Herbert Inhaber from William H. Immerman, dated 3/1/78
(Response to Information Request)

35. Memorandum with enclosures for T. Sherr, R. Jones and S. Yaniv from
Frank Arsenault, dated 5/31/77 (Meeting Announcement)
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